

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF WYOMING

FILED
U.S. DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF WYOMING

2016 MAY 18 PM 6:01

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

WILLIAM ARTHUR CURRAN II,

Defendant.

No.

16-cr-93 J

STEPHAN HARRIS, CLERK
CHEYENNE

Ct 1: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1201(a)(2) and 1153
(Kidnap, Seize, Confine and Hold)

Ct 2: 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(ii)
(Use and Brandish a Firearm During
and In Relation to a Crime of
Violence)

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT ONE

On or about April 11, 2016, in the District of Wyoming and within Indian Country, the Defendant, **WILLIAM ARTHUR CURRAN II**, an Indian, did unlawfully kidnap, seize, confine, carried and held Amanda Curran to prevent her from leaving her house.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1201(a)(2) and 1153.

COUNT TWO

On or about April 11, 2016, in the District of Wyoming, the Defendant, **WILLIAM ARTHUR CURRAN II**, did knowingly use and brandish a firearm during and in relation to a federal crime of violence, namely, kidnapping, as more fully alleged in Count One of this Indictment.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(ii).

A TRUE BILL:

/s/ Ink signature on file in clerk's office
FOREPERSON


CHRISTOPHER A. CROFTS
United States Attorney

PENALTY SUMMARY

DEFENDANT NAME: WILLIAM ARTHUR CURRAN II

DATE: May 17, 2016

INTERPRETER NEEDED: No

PLACE OF TRIAL: The government, pursuant to Rule 18, F.R.Cr.P., with due regard for the convenience of the Defendant, any victim and witnesses, and the prompt administration of justice, requests trial be held in:

Cheyenne

VICTIM(S): Yes

OFFENSE/PENALTIES:

Ct: 1 18 U.S.C. §§ 1201(a)(2) and 1153
(Kidnap, Seize, Confine and Hold)

0-Life Term Of Imprisonment
\$250,000 Fine
5 Years Supervised Release
\$100 Special Assessment

Ct: 2 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(a)(ii)
(Use of a Firearm During and In Relation to a Crime of Violence)

7 Years To Life Consecutive Imprisonment
\$250,000 Fine
5 Years Supervised Release
\$100 Special Assessment

TOTALS: 7 YEARS TO LIFE CONSECUTIVE IMPRISONMENT
\$500,000 FINE
5 YEARS SUPERVISED RELEASE
\$200 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

AGENT: Scott Jensen, FBI

AUSA: Stuart S. Healy III, Assistant United States Attorney

ESTIMATED TIME OF TRIAL: 1 to 5 days

WILL THE GOVERNMENT SEEK DETENTION IN THIS CASE: No

ARE THERE DETAINERS FROM OTHER JURISDICTIONS: No